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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date: 
 

January 13, 2022 

To: 
 

Lamar Taylor 
Interim Executive Director & CIO 
 

From: 
 

Daniel Beard 
Chief of Defined Contribution Programs 
 

Subject: 
 

Delegation of Authority 

 
I will be out of the office from 8:00 a.m. on Friday, January 14, 2022 through 5:00 p.m. on Friday, January 21, 
2022.  I hereby appoint Mini Watson as my designee to carry out the duties and responsibilities that have been 
delegated to me by the members of the State Board of Administration/Executive Director. 
 
Prior to carrying out these duties and responsibilities, Mini will consult and coordinate with Executive Service Staff 
and other employees of the State Board of Administration, as needed. 
 
If, because of unforeseen circumstances, this absence from the office extends beyond 5:00 p.m. Friday, January 21, 
2022, the delegate listed above will continue to be my designee as described above for a reasonable period thereafter. 
 
 
 

 
Daniel Beard 
Chief of Defined Contribution Programs 
 
cc:  Executive Service Staff 
  WorkSmart Portal 
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